Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Jason Grant <jgrant@ninyoandmoore.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2015 11:32 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Jeff Hansen; Kris Larson; David Hobstetter (david@hobstetterarch.com)
Subject: Piedmont Auto Care - Environmental Investiation Report

Hilerry,

The Environmental Investigation Report, dated November 11, 2015, prepared by Ninyo & Moore for the Piedmont Auto
Care site has been uploaded to ACEH’s FTP site. Please note that the owner of this site, Jeff Hansen, is currently working
through some details with Shell regarding the proposed redevelopment. Once this matter is resolved, we will be
contacting you to discuss the report’s findings and this site’s next steps.

Regards,
Jason

Jason Grant, P.E.
Senior Engineer
Ninyo & Moore

Geotechnical & Environmental Sciences Consultants
1956 Webster Street, Suite 400

Oakland, California 94612

(510) 343-3000 (x15202)

(510) 343-3001 (Fax)

jgrant@ninyoandmoore.com

San Jose office

2149 O'Toole Avenue, Suite 30
San Jose, CA 95131

(408) 435-9000

(408) 435-9006 (Fax)



